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Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 10 October 2012 asking that the Petitions Committee be sent a 
copy of the report that my officials in Cadw are preparing to scope the options for protecting 
our sporting heritage in the future.    

I will send you a copy of the report which is expected to be complete by 31 December 2012.  
All the options will be considered as part of the development and implementation of the 
proposed new heritage legislation and associated policy and guidance.   
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